
Hi	Emiliano,

Chief	LeLacheur	was	looking	to	have	me	forward	the	initial	email
regarding	Clearview	AI.	Below	is	the	initial	email.	the	Beverly	Police
Department	has	never	purchased	or	requested	any	information	on	this
product,	nor	have	we	seen	any	demonstration	of	how	it	works	or	what	it
is.		The	email	was	generated	by	an	analyst	in	another	agency	who	is	a
member	of	the	international	association	of	crime	analysts.	

Hope	this	helps	

Mike	

----------	Forwarded	message	---------
From:	IACA	Forums		>
Date:	Tue,	Jan	28,	2020	at	2:14	PM
Subject:	New	Topic:	Clearview	AI
To:		>

Hello,

My	agency	is	curious	to	know	if	there	are	any	departments	that	use
CLEARVIEW	AI.	Some	Detectives	within	our	department	have	seen
advertisements	for	the	program	and	are	looking	for	feedback	on	it.	Also,
if	your	agency	is	using	it,	do	you	have	a	good	contact	to	learn	pricing
and	further	details?

Thanks!

Brad	Sturgeon

bsturgeon@richmondindiana.gov		

Crime	Analyst-	Richmond	Police	Department

Topic	link:	https://iaca.net/forums/topic/clearview-ai/
ftopic%2fclearview-ai%2f&c=E,1,srzAJFal0FxpCT1ahpWTjF1kmK3W1xEIGGzJ-xLzu
_6FLfj7QIh4fb9_OWIiMelAZfQitQILgHNdV7ska1gb2euV2AE_chHG3r5pLogcOHYKpp1RG
lxE4PcBfg,,&typo=1>		

--	

Officer	Mike	Boccuzzi	
Crime	Analyst	/	Press	Information	Officer
Beverly	Police	Department	
191	Cabot	Street	
Beverly,	MA	01915
978.605.2522

From Mike	Boccuzzi	<mboccuzzi@beverlyma.gov>
Subject Fwd:	New	Topic:	Clearview	AI

To <efalcon@aclum.org>,	John	LeLacheur	<jlelacheur@beverlyma.gov>
Date Tue,	25	Feb	2020	16:02:25	-0500


